2022-10-20



LUND UNIVERSITY

Faculty of Social Sciences

Department of Psychology Management Group of the Master of Science Programme in Psychology

Participants	Roger Johansson Roger Persson Lindsey Macke Åsa Arvidsson Tomas Jungert SinnamonVarsamouli Adamopoulou	Programme Director, Chairing Member Student Representative Programme Coordinator Suppleant Secretary
Absent	Elia Psouni Geoffrey Patching Mikael Johansson	Programme Director Member Member
Agenda Item	Notes	Decision / Follow-up
§1. Meeting called to order 09:30		
§2. Choice of adjuster of the minutes		Lindsey Macke
§3. Minutes of the previous meeting	Discussion regarding the previous point of the agenda that refers to students being encouraged to write their theses in pairs.	The previous minutes are approved.
§4. Approval of Agenda		The agenda is approved.
§5. Applications 2023	Åsa informs about the application process that opened on the 17 th of October and closes on January 16 th . Lund University organizes information webinars targeting the new students and the one for Social Sciences will be held on December 14 th . Roger Johansson will attend the webinar and represent the Programme.	

§6. Course syllabi at the revised Programme HT2023	Roger Johansson informs about the course syllabi that was being revised during the Council meeting on October 19 th . Åsa Arvidsson, that was present on that meeting, informs that the course syllabi were approved with some minor editorial changes and clarifications.	
§7. The 5 tracks and student distribution	Roger Johansson informs that according to the way it looks from the students' provisional applications and interests; it is most likely that the students will be distributed evenly on the 5 tracks and that everyone will get their Top 2 priorities.	
§8. Course literature – VT23 & HT23	Roger Johansson informs regarding the upcoming decision on November 24 th regarding the literature list. Lindsey Macke points that Yante's book was hard to find but an alternative to this book has been already given via email.	
§9. Exam/course schedules – VT23 & HT2	Roger Johansson informs about the programme's schedules during Term 2 and 3. Discussion regarding the courses that are scheduled on Friday afternoons. It is discussed that Friday afternoons might not be attractive for students to attend. Another issue might be that the teachers working during those hours won't be able to attend other work related activities. The discussion concludes by mentioning that it would be good to have a rotation on the schedule on the upcoming years.	The Programme directors will follow up this discussion and present a schedule proposal for Term 3 to the course leaders before the next Management group meeting.
§10. Winter gathering with glögg	Åsa Arvidsson informs that it is thought to have a gathering for the students with glögg and Christmas cookies. The date is not decided yet but Lindsey Macke thinks that students would appreciate such gathering.	Åsa will suggest possible dates and will together with the Programme directors decide when the gathering will occur.

§11.Other business	Roger Johansson and Åsa Arvidsson informs that a Canvas page for the programme will be published soon.	
Adjournment		10:40

Linds Marie

Simonar Vonsonnali Adorno ponlar

Adjuster of minutes